THRINGS

The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: SouthamptontoLondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
2 March 2020

Your Reference: I
Our Reference: JKT/B9775-1 Direct Fax:

Email:  jtaylor@thrings.com

Dear Sir/Madam

The Planning Act 2008 - Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning Application by Esso Petroleum
Company, Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Southampton to London
Pipeline Project (“the DCO Application”)

Our Client: Simon Maurice John Barker and Pamela Elizabeth Barker as executors for John William
Barker (deceased)

Our Client’s Agent: Simon Barker MRICS

Objections on behalf of: Simon Maurice John Barker and Pamela Elizabeth Barker as executors for John
William Barker (deceased)

Land at: |GGG , Southampton, I

We act for our above named Client in connection with the DCO Application. Our Client has voluntarily
entered into an Option Agreement dated 28" February 2020 made between (1) our Client and (2) Esso
Petroleum Company Limited. In pursuance of Clause 4.1 of that Agreement, our Client wishes to
withdraw any objections submitted by our Client, their Agent or our firm on our Client’s behalf,
including the objections to the DCO Application on the 25 July 2019.

Please kindly acknowledge receipt of this correspondence and withdrawal of our Client’s objections.
A copy of this letter has been sent to the solicitors acting for Esso Petroleum Company Limited.

Yours faithfully

Thrings LLP

Stuart Court m Salisbury Road m Romsey m SO51 6DJ m Tel: 01794 310 300 m DX 45902 ROMSEY
Email: solicitors@thrings.com = www.thrings.com Also in Bath, Bristol, London and Swindon

Thrings is the trading style of Thrings LLP, a limited liability partnership registered under No.0C342744 in England and Wales,
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of partners (members of Thrings LLP, or employee or consultant
with equivalent standing and qualifications) is available at its registered office: 6 Drakes Meadow, Penny Lane, Swindon SN3 3LL.



2 2 March 2020

cc Veale Wasbrough Vizards LLP by email only to: csikwa@vwv.co.uk acting for Esso Petroleum
Company Limited





